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The Honorabl~ Carol Moseley-Braun 
United States Senator 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

Dear Senator Moseley-Braun: 

July ,19, ,1994 

I am responding to your letter of June 27, 1994, which forwarded an inquiry 
raised by one of your constituents regarding the Commonwealth Edison Company's 
(ComEd, the licensee) proposal to modify its security plans for the Dresden, 
LaSalle, and Zion nuclear power plants. 

Your previous letters of May 13 and May 27, 1994, also forwarded similar 
concerns that were raised by your constituents. In my letter of June 17, 
1994, I conveyed the position of the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 
on the effectiveness of the current ComEd security plan and the status of 
other proposed changes. 

As I stated in my June 17, 1994 letter, the NRC continues to monitor the 
performance of the licensee and guard force throughout the ComEd system. We 
have discussed the impact of these changes with licensee management and some 
members of the guard force. To date, there has been no noted decline in 
performance affecting the protection of the public related to the changes that 
have been implemented. The NRC will continue to monitor and evaluate the 
effectiveness of any future changes to ComEd's security plan as they are 
implemented. 

I trust that this information is responsive to your request. 
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